
From: Mingcheng Ren
To: Steve Walters
Cc: Mike Celente
Subject: Posting proofs FW: Notice Postings - Hobbs, NM Library
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:20:00 AM

FYI. Posting proofs attached.
 
Thanks,
Ming
 

From: Reference elinlib <reference@elinlib.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Mingcheng Ren <Mingcheng.Ren@trinityconsultants.com>
Cc: Nicki Lawless <NLawless@elinlib.org>; Steve Walters <srwalters@trinityconsultants.com>; Mike
Celente <MCelente@trinityconsultants.com>
Subject: Notice Postings - Hobbs, NM Library
 

Ms. Ren,

 

I have received and posted the notices that you emailed to me. Attached are photos of the
posted notices.

 

Bob Hamilton

Hobbs Public Library

509 N. Shipp

Hobbs, NM 88240

mailto:Mingcheng.Ren@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:srwalters@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:MCelente@trinityconsultants.com
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JAL – During the second quarter of  Friday 
night’s Tularosa-Jal state 2A football quar-
terfinal, the Panther Stadium scoreboard 
malfunctioned and went dark for a little 
over a minute.

It might have been better if  the scoreboard 
was never turned back on. For most of  the 
second half  there was nothing on it for Jal 
fans to be happy about.

In a night where almost everything went 
against the Panthers, including an ava-
lanche of  penalty flags, they were rout-
ed 42-6 by Tularosa in their quarterfinal 
matchup. That ended Jal’s season at 7-4 
while ending any hope the Panthers had of  
successfully defending their state 2A title.

It was a solid season, though, especially 
for a team having to replace starters at 
some key positions. Jal had a 7-3 regular 
season, earning the No. 4 state tournament 
seed and the home playoff  game 
that comes with it.

“You win seven ballgames it 
means you did something right,” 
Jal’s fourth-year head coach 
Dusty Giles said. “We made it 
to the playoffs again. This is an 
extremely tough classification; 
2A might be, from the bottom to 
the top of  the bracket, one of  the 
most difficult. There’s a five-seed 
Tularosa team that absolutely 
could win a state championship. 
So overall I thought our season 
went very well.”

Tularosa improved to 8-3, and 
now advances to play top-seeded 
Eunice (9-2) in next weekend’s 
semifinal round. The Wildcats 
earned their spot in 2A’s final 
four with stout defense and a 
versatile offense that hammered 
away at Jal all night.

“I was very proud of  how our kids kept 
their composure and continued to battle,” 
Tularosa head coach Michael Felicetti said. 
“There were some times where we were 
getting really sluggish but we didn’t get too 
down, and we just continued to play well. 
The message was, ‘Just do your job. If  we 
just do our job, everything will take care of  
itself.’”

By consistently doing their jobs, the Wild-
cats made it a rough game for Jal. Penalties 
began hitting the Panthers on their opening 
defensive series of  the night, as first-and-10 
became first-and-five thanks to an offside 
penalty against Jal. The drive included a 
third-down facemask penalty against the 
Panthers, and was later kept afloat on what 
appeared to be a highly questionable fourth-
down pass interference call in the end zone. 
Just like that, the Panthers forcing an 
incompletion on a fourth-and-two play from 
their own 8-yard line became Tularosa mov-
ing half  the distance to the goal line with a 
first-and-goal from the 4.

After a two-yard run by Seth Kazhe, 
Tularosa quarterback Dillon Salazar rushed 
two yards for a touchdown, giving the Wild-
cats a 6-0 advantage with 4:57 to play in the 
first quarter. The extra point was no good, 
so Tularosa’s lead remained at six points.

Late in the first quarter, Jal drove to the 
Wildcats’ 23-yard line, then rushed to the 
13 on a play that would have resulted in a 
first down had the Panthers not fumbled at 
the end of  it. Salazar recovered the ball for 
Tularosa, bringing Jal’s drive to a screech-
ing halt.

A Panthers’ drive in the second quarter 
looked promising as they began at their own 
41 and marched well into Wildcat territory. 
Jal even converted a fourth-and-two along 
the way when senior quarterback Nolbert 
Cervantes and senior receiver Ito Arroyo 
connected on an eight-yard pass play.

But, when soon facing fourth-and-seven 
from the Tularosa 19, the Panthers turned 
the ball over again, as Cervantes threw 
toward Arroyo in the end zone and Salazar 
picked him off.

After the interception, Tularosa was on 
the move again, converting a second-and-11 
from the Wildcats’ own 19 when receiver 

Brayden Tortalita tipped a pass to himself  
between two Jal defenders and turned that 
into a first-down catch at the Tularosa 30.

But on the next play, Cervantes intercept-
ed a Salazar pass that had been tipped and 
he proceeded to return it for a pick-six. Offi-
cially, it was a 30-yard interception return 
for a touchdown, but Cervantes covered 
about 40 yards on his way to the house.

“Nolbert played well all season long,” 
Giles said. “He came out, all 115 pounds of  
him, and really got after it. He made plays 
like that all year long.”

The extra point was no good, but with 3:09 
remaining in the first half, the game was 
tied at 6 apiece.

Tularosa, though, made sure that tie didn’t 
last long. Following the ensuing kickoff  the 
Wildcats began at their own 27, and needed 
just three plays to score. Those plays were: 
a six-yard run by Kazhe, a 28-yard run by 
Salazar with a late-hit penalty tacking on 15 

more, and a 24-yard touchdown 
pass from Salazar to Anthony 
Paz.

A two-point conversion pass 
was incomplete, but Tularosa 
was back in front, this time 12-6 
with 2:25 to go in the half.

Jal’s next possession was over 
in five plays and didn’t net any 
yards. The Wildcats, meanwhile, 
burned all three of  their first-
half  timeouts on that series, leav-
ing themselves with 1:16 to try 
and cook something up. They did, 
in just one play, as Salazar con-
nected with Kani Mathis down 
the left sideline for a 77-yard 
score, including about 35 yards-
after-the-catch by Mathis.

Salazar passed to Tortalita for 
the two-point conversion, giving 
Tularosa a 20-6 advantage with 

1:04 left in the half.
Good things continued turning to bad for 

Jal in the second half. On the Panthers’ first 
possession of  the third quarter, they were 
backed up at their own 3-yard line until 
Cervantes broke a 24-yard run.

But, not so fast. The refs called holding in 
the end zone, and after much discussion, 
ruled it a safety for Tularosa, stretching the 
Wildcats’ lead to 22-6 with 8:27 remaining in 
the third. That seemed to be a microcosm 
of  the Panthers’ night – hope quickly trans-
formed into disappointment.

“Tularosa had a lot to do with that, they 
came out and played fantastic football,” 
Giles said. “But yeah, in a game like this 
you need a break or two to go your way, and 
it just didn’t seem like we could get many.”

After the safety, Jal free-kicked to Tularo-
sa, and the Wildcats went back to work from 
the Panthers’ 45-yard line. Six plays later, 
Tularosa scored on a 10-yard pass from 
Salazar to Tortalita. Arroyo intercepted the 
two-point conversion pass, but the Wildcats 
had built a 28-6 lead with 6:36 remaining in 
the third quarter.

The beat went on for Jal. The Panthers 
drove to Tularosa’s 34-yard line on their 
next possession, but the series ended with 
an interception by Mathis. Two plays later, 
Salazar connected with Paz on a 43-yard 
touchdown pass play, followed by a two-
point conversion pass from Salazar to 
Mathis, giving Tularosa a 36-6 lead with 
4:25 to go in the third quarter.

The Wildcats’ next possession ended with 
a 15-yard touchdown pass from Salazar to 
Mathis, as 30 seconds remained in the third.

That put the game in running-clock status, 
and after a scoreless fourth quarter, Tularo-
sa was moving on. As of  Friday night, the 
Wildcats didn’t yet know they would be 
playing top-seeded Eunice next. But Felicet-
ti did address the possibility of  facing the 
Cardinals.

“They’re a very good team,” Felicetti said. 
“Very talented and very well-coached.”

Jal was left peering ahead to 2024.
“We graduate five,” Giles said. “So we’ve 

got a pretty good core coming back. I think 
we can get back up and get some things 
going.”

State title repeat eludes 
Panthers in 42-6 loss

	 1	 2	 3	 4	 F

Tularosa	 6	 14	22	 0	 42

Jal	 0	 6	 0	 0	 6

BY THE
NUMBERS

The Panthers’ 
offense failed to 

score Friday night

0
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Jal's Daniel Ornelas (22) unsuccessfully tries to reel in a catch with one hand during 
the first quarter of Friday's state 2A quarterfinal game against Tularosa at Jal High 
School's Panther Stadium.

Jal's Adrian 
Rodriguez 
carries the 
ball after 
taking a 
direct snap in 
the Wildcat 
formation 
during the 
second 
quarter of 
Friday's state 
2A quarter-
final game 
at Jal High 
School's 
Panther 
Stadium.
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Tract A1 and Parcel Number: 4000401420005

Owner Name T OVER V RANCH LAND LLLP

Owner Address PO BOX 160 EUNICE, NM 88231

Tracts B and C (Libby Gas Plant)

Owner Name 3 BEAR DELAWARE OPERATING-NM LLC

Owner Address 1200 17TH ST STE 750 DENVER, CO 80202 -5800

Tract 2

Owner Name SKEEN, CURTIS K ET UX

Owner Address 1508 RIVERSIDE DRIVE CARLSBAD, NM 88220

Tract 1

Owner Name ORYX DELAWARE OIL TRANSPORT LLC

Owner Address PO BOX 2629 ADDISON, TX 75001 -2629

Parcel Number: 4000434610001

Owner Name SKEEN, MARTHA W

Owner Address 305E CHAPMAN ROAD, CARLSBAD, NM 88220

Parcel Number: 4000201071015

Owner Name S & S INC

Owner Address PO BOX 1046 EUNICE, NM 88231





Libby Gas Plant 
Public No�ce Signage  

 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  286745

CONDITIONS
Operator:

DKL Field Services, LLC
310 Seven Springs Way
Brentwood, TN 37027

OGRID:

372603
Action Number:

286745
Action Type:

[UF­DP] NOI Discharge Permit (DISCHARGE PERMIT NOI)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

lbarr None 12/5/2023


